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ADDENDUM NO. 2
PROJECT: CONCESSION SERVICES

BID NO.: RFP No. AVC20L6|20L7-2O

Notice to Bidders on the Above Project

Please acknowledge the receipt of this addendum in your proposal submission. Failure to do so

may subject the bidder to disqualification.

This addendum consists of: Q & As

Q-1. Can the college repairthe ice machine in the basketballconcession stand?

A-1. Currently, it is beyond repair.

Q-2. Can the college install 220V plugs necessary for additional equipment at all concession stands?

A-2. We can look at the feasibility.

Q-3. Since there are issues with their electrical at the basketball concession stand, would the college

be able to make any additional changes to their electrical panel to accommodate. Specifically, the
electrical system could not handle the current use of the microwave without shutting down the
b rea ke rs.

A-3. We will look at the feasibility.

Q-4. Would the vendor be able to have a key so that we are able to gain access to the facilities?

A-4. Yes

Q-5. ls the water heater currently functioning at all concession stands?

A-5. Yes

Q-6, Will the college cover equipment repairs at all concession stands?

A-6. Yes - if it is owned by the college and reasonable wear and tear.

Q-7. W¡ll the college pay for additional equipment (toasters, etc.) for all concession stands?

A-7. The college will not purchase product for outside vendors.
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Q-S. Will it be possible to gain internet access at a ll concessions stands so that customer credit card

transactions can be Processed?

A-g. This will require consultation with our tT team to determine what is required - wifi is available

at the Football Stadium currently. Feasibility would need to be determined for basketball and

softball.

Q-9. Soft Ballconcession stand is not part of the RFP, can we add it?

A-9. Yes

e-10. Can the vendor be advertised on the college website when the concession stands are running?

A-10. Yes

Alloth terms and conditions remain the same

Denise Anderson, Buyer Date
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